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Peters, Larissa

From: Sean L. Callahan, Catholic Relief Services <community@support.crs.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Peters, Larissa
Subject: (HTML VERSION): The Gift of Hope Catalog is coming to your mailbox. Here’s a preview!

 

 

Dear Dorthy, 

Soon, you’ll be receiving the CRS Gift of Hope catalog in the mail. 

On the cover, you’ll see Aissata Diagahate. She was just 12 years old when 

she fled from her home near Bankass, Mali, after armed men attacked and 

burned her village to the ground last spring. 

Since then, Aissata and about 100 others from her community have been 

living in a camp for displaced people in Mopti, Mali, where they’ve received 

food, water, shelter and cooking supplies because of supporters like you. 
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So many families and children like Aissata have been displaced due to 

violent attacks perpetrated by armed militias and terrorist groups. 

And the pandemic continues to threaten vulnerable families—

especially those who live in close quarters where it’s difficult to 

physically distance. 

But with gifts like yours through the Gift of Hope catalog, Aissata has 

found safety. Families needing relief find shelter. Mothers with 

newborns see their babies grow up healthy and strong as they receive 

regular health exams. Farmers overcome harsh climates with quality seed 

and access to clean water. Hand-washing stations set up at seed fairs 

and refugee camps help prevent the spread of COVID-19. 

 

Which gift will you choose? Here’s a preview of what’s coming to your 

mailbox, but you can also shop directly at the online Gift of Hope catalog 

and send a gift immediately today. 

Peace and Light, 

 

Sean L. Callahan 

President & CEO 

Catholic Relief Services 

P.S. Thank you for all your feedback last year! You can now choose from a 

new, special category for gifts under $100. Check it out! 

P.P.S. How are we doing? As one of our loyal supporters, your feedback is 

important to us. Please take our short survey. 
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Choose a gift    

Shop your catalog    
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